
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: City Administrator Mercy L. Rushing 

FROM: Doris Newman, Main Street Manager / HPO 

SUBJECT: Meredith request for Main Street  

 

 

Main Street 

Main Street is requesting funds to purchase Christmas decorations for Iron Horse Square. Many of our 
decorations have been used for a decade, and during that time the weather has taken a toll causing 
plastic components to become brittle and old wiring to break. The Main Street Board voted to finally 
retire the old castle which has been repaired numerous times. Boy Scouts salvaged light bulbs from it 
and we are looking at having a local welder repurpose the structure into an archway through which the 
mini train at Iron Horse Square can roll through. Our desire is to place Christmas decorations around the 
track there, as we hope to create a Christmas destination as well as an educational location.   We are 
also looking at a depiction of an old water (see photo) and checking to see if the local welder, Robbie 
Ballard, can create this more affordably than the price shown in the catalog. We are requesting $9,000 
for Christmas decorations. 
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Snowflake Express Train Scene 

Desc. 
Snowflake Express Train 

Silhuette RR Crossing Sign 
Silhouette (A) Water Tower 

iff 
55'Hx24'H 

9'x21' 

M+uMWIQh(WM@H•M 
4,266, C-7 $46,547 $52,306 

358, C-7 $2,818 $3,300 
805,C-7 $11 ,290 $12,377 

DID YOU KNOW? All of our decorations can be ordered with Incandescent or LED lamps. 
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